

Sec. ~~2307.46~~ 3307.56. (A)(1) Subject to sections ~~2307.47~~ 3307.37 and ~~2307.72~~ 3307.561 of the Revised Code, a member PARTICIPATING IN THE PLAN DESCRIBED IN SECTIONS 3307.50 TO 3307.79 OF THE REVISED CODE who ceases to be a teacher for any cause other than death, retirement, receipt of a disability benefit, or election of an alternative retirement plan under section 3305.05 of the Revised Code, upon application, shall be paid the accumulated contributions standing to the credit of the member's individual account in the teachers' savings fund plus an amount calculated in accordance with section ~~2307.80~~ 3307.563 of the Revised Code. If the member or the member's legal representative cannot be found within ten years after the member ceased making contributions pursuant to section ~~2307.51~~ 3307.26 of the Revised Code, the accumulated contributions may be transferred to the guarantee fund and thereafter paid to the member, to the member's beneficiaries, or to the member's estate, upon proper application.

(2) A member described in division (A)(1) of this section who is married at the time of application for payment and is eligible for age and service retirement under section ~~2307.38~~ 3307.58 or ~~2307.39~~ 3307.59 of the Revised Code shall submit with the application a written statement by the member's spouse attesting that the spouse consents to the payment of the member's accumulated contributions. Consent shall be valid only if it is signed and witnessed by a notary public. If the statement is not submitted under this division, the application shall be considered an application for

service retirement and shall be subject to division (F)(1) of section ~~2307.50~~ 3307.60 of the Revised Code.

(B) This division applies to any member who ceases to be a teacher by electing an alternative retirement plan pursuant to section 3305.05 of the Revised Code and who is not otherwise employed as a teacher in a position to which the election does not apply. For purposes of this division, "continuously employed" has the same meaning as in section 3305.01 of the Revised Code.

(1) Subject to sections ~~2307.47~~ 3307.37 and ~~2307.72~~ 3307.561 of the Revised Code, upon application of any member to whom this division applies who is continuously employed, the state teachers retirement board shall pay the accumulated contributions standing to the credit of the member's individual account in the teachers' savings fund plus an amount calculated in accordance with section ~~2307.80~~ 3307.563 of the Revised Code to the entity providing the alternative retirement plan for application to that plan in accordance with any contract the member has entered into for purposes of that plan.

(2) Subject to sections ~~2307.47~~ 3307.37 and ~~2307.72~~ 3307.561 of the Revised Code, upon application of any member to whom this division applies who has ceased to be continuously employed, the state teachers retirement board shall pay the accumulated contributions standing to the credit of the member's individual account in the teachers' savings fund plus an amount calculated in accordance with section ~~2307.80~~ 3307.563 of the Revised Code to the entity providing the alternative retirement plan for application to that plan in accordance with any contract the member has entered into for purposes of that plan.